Town of Goffstown

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Memo

To: Goffstown Select Board
From: Cara Gustafson
Date: March 3, 2026

Re: Posted Roads - 2026

Attached please find a copy of the updated list of posted roads in Goffstown for the
2026 season. The posting is effective March 9, 2026.

I have also attached a list of haulers and the letter they received. The following
fuel and septic services were provided a signed general waiver for their vehicles.

St. Onge Septic, Pinard Waste, Haffner’s Fuel Co., City Fuel, Dead River Company,
Irving Heating Oil, Crawford, Vogel & Wenzel Oil Co., Energy North Propane,

Felix Septic Service, Deep Discount Oil and Kent Clean Septic.

The general permit is to be used at all times with a copy kept in each vehicle

for the entire time of the posting. A copy of the permit states that they will stay off
the posted road shoulders and deliver/pick-up at ¥z tank capacity when on the
posted roads. ‘
Please contact me if you need any further information.

Thank you,

497-3617 x 200 or Cara.Gustafson@Goffstownnh.gov
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